CLARIFICATION # 2

Against Tender Enquiry # PROC-FE/CB/WL-4874/2020

for Procurement of 1-11/16” GR-CCL Tool

Sr No Clarification OGDCL Reply
What thread type is required for | Any thread type is acceptable but the complete

1 GR/CCL Correlation Tool and Cable | string must have the same threads viz cable
head? head, telemetry, GR/CCL, sinker bar etc.

Y ink i to b ted i

5 Are sinker bars required? es, s.m er bars are required to be quoted in

quantity of 04 Nos.

3 Cable head should be sour rated or | Sweet rated cable head is required, whereas as
sweet rated material? an option sour rated should be quoted.

Yes, Chinese Firms/Bidders should quote prices
in RENMINBI (refer Tender Documents Clause 9.3
Part-B Section-l Instruction to Bidders). The
relevant Tender Clause is also reproduced
The tender document mentioned ’r)erc‘aunder:- . . .
. . . Chinese Firms/Bidders should quote prices in
Chinese company quotation Price . .

4 . RENMINBI. If prices are quoted in any other
with RMB, also get payment was . .
RMB. Is it correct? currency the order shall be placed in equivalent

’ ' RENMINBI. Bid prices will be converted to the
Renminbi at the selling exchange rate officially
prescribed by State Bank of Pakistan for similar
transaction on the date of opening of bids
specified in the tender notice.”

Valid Registration Certificate with Bem.g. Foregn Teﬁder Va‘,ld .Reg|strat|or1
. . . . Certificate with Pakistan Engineering Council
Pakistan Engineering Council (PEC) L . . .
. . (PEC) from foreign firms/bidder is not applicable.
where applicable, Foreign Company .
The relevant Tender Document Clause is
5 how to do that?

It is mentioned in tender documents
under the heading format of
Corporate & Financial information

reproduced hereunder:

“valid Registration Certificate with Pakistan
Engineering Council (PEC) where applicable
(refer Annexure-J clause # 9).”
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